Trucking Industry News Headlines You Need to Know

New Hours of Service Rules Finalized by the FMCSA

meade ensslin

Prompt. Efficient. Results.

The U.S. Department of Transportation's Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA) recently announced its new rule that revises the hours-of-service (HOS) requirements for commercial truck drivers. The final rule for "Hours of Service of Drivers" (HOS) was published on December 27, 2011 and effective *February 27, 2012*. Please note that the compliance date for certain provisions is *July 1, 2013*.

The new HOS final rule reduces by 12 hours the maximum number of hours a truck driver can work within a week. Under the old rule, truck drivers could work on average up to 82 hours within a seven-day period. The new HOS final rule limits a driver's work week to 70 hours. In addition, truck drivers cannot drive after working eight hours without first taking a break of at least 30 minutes. Drivers can take the 30-minute break whenever they need rest during the eight-hour window.

The final rule retains the current 11-hour daily driving limit. However, FMCSA is continuing to conduct data analysis and research to further examine any risks associated with the 11 hours of driving time.

The rule requires truck drivers who maximize their weekly work hours to take at least two nights' rest when their 24-hour body clock demands sleep the most -from 1:00 a.m. to 5:00 a.m. This rest requirement is part of the rule's "34-hour restart" provision that allows drivers to restart the clock on their work week by taking at least 34 consecutive hours off-duty. The rule allows drivers to use the restart provision only once during a seven-day period.

The new rule also defines what is determined to be an "egregious" hours of service violation. Egregious violations result when driving (or allowing to drive) 3 or more hours beyond the driving-time limit of 11 hours. Trucking companies that allow drivers to exceed the 11-hour driving limit by 3 or more hours could face the maximum penalties for each offense which is a fine of up to \$11,000 per offense and the drivers themselves could face civil penalties of up to \$2,750 for each offense.

If you would like additional information, the rule is currently available on FMCSA's website at: www.fmcsa.dot.gov/HOSFinalRule

The table below summarizes the differences between the current HOS Rule and the new HOS Final Rule:

PROVISION	CURRENT RULE	FINAL RULE – COMPLIANCE DATE JULY 1, 2013
Limitations on minimum "34-hour restarts"	None	(1) Must include two periods between 1 a.m 5 a.m. home terminal time.(2) May only be used once per week.
Rest breaks	None except as limited by other rule provisions	May drive only if 8 hours or less have passed since end of driver's last off- duty period of at least 30 minutes. [HM 397.5 mandatory "in attendance" time may be included in break if no other duties performed]
PROVISION	CURRENT RULE	FINAL RULE – COMPLIANCE DATE FEBRUARY 27, 2012
On-duty time	Includes any time in CMV except sleeper-berth.	Does not include any time resting in a <u>parked</u> CMV (also applies to passenger-carrying drivers). In a moving property-carrying CMV, does not include up to 2 hours in passenger seat immediately before or after 8 consecutive hours in sleeper-berth.
Penalties	"Egregious" hours of service violations not specifically defined.	Driving (or allowing a driver to drive) 3 or more hours beyond the driving- time limit may be considered an egregious violation and subject to the maximum civil penalties. Also applies to passenger-carrying drivers.
Oilfield exemption	"Waiting time" for certain drivers at oilfields (which is off-duty but does extend 14-hour duty period) must be recorded and available to FMCSA, but no method or details are specified for the	"Waiting time" for certain drivers at oilfields must be shown on logbook or electronic equivalent as off duty and identified by annotations in "remarks" or a separate line added to "grid."

January 27, 2012



Counsel to Kentucky's Trucking Companies



Tammy Meade Ensslin ATTORNEY AT LAW

Hamburg Business Center 2716 Old Rosebud Suite 230 Lexington, Kentucky 40509 Phone: 859-963-9049 Fax: 859-317-9729 tensslin@meadeensslin.com

For additional information on legal issues in the Trucking Industry, please contact TAMMY MEADE ENSSLIN at 859-963-9049.

recordkeeping.

DISCLAIMER

These materials have been prepared by Tammy Meade Ensslin for informational purposes only. Information contained herein is not intended, and should not be considered, legal advice. You should not act upon this information without seeking professional advice from a lawyer licensed in your own state or country. Legal advice would require consideration by our lawyers of the particular facts of your case in the context of a lawyer-client relationship. This information is not intended to create, and receipt of it does not constitute, a lawyer-client relationship. A lawyer-client relationship cannot be created until we consider potential conflicts of interest and agree to that relationship in writing. While our firm welcomes the receipt of e-mail, please note that the act of sending an e-mail to any lawyer at our firm does not constitute a lawyer-client relationship and you are not entitled to have us treat the information contained in an e-mail as confidential if no attorney-client relationship exists between us at the time that we receive the e-mail. The materials presented herein may not reflect the most current legal developments and these materials may be changed, improved, or updated without notice. We are not responsible for any errors or omissions in the content contained herein or for damages arising from the use of the information herein.

Kentucky Law requires the following disclaimer: THIS IS AN ADVERTISEMENT.

Kentucky Law does not certify legal specialties.